

Parent Involvement and Community Outreach

MINUTES

Regular Virtual Meeting of the Home Advisory Committee
Friday, November 12th 2021
1:00 PM

Parent Involvement & Community Outreach office, 3924 Riverview Drive, Jurupa Valley CA 92509 VIRTUAL ZOOM

I. Call to Order

LaToya Robinson called to order the regular virtual meeting of the Home Visitation Advisory Committee at 1:02 pm.

II. Present

LaToya Robinson, Jose Campos, Jennifer Gomez, Giovanna Luviano, Analynn Baptist, Destiny Vazquez, Sylvia Alcantar, Guadalupe Martinez, Sara Muralles, Monica Jimenez, Jessica Miller, Anna Salazar and Norma Fenner.

III. Public Comments (for items not listed on the agenda)

Mr. Campos shared Jurupa Unified School District has partnered with Vons, Albertsons and Kaiser to provide free COVID-19 vaccines and Flu clinics for our community, and also Boosters will be available for those who qualify.

IV. Approval of Minutes

Minutes from 04/09/2021 were reviewed, Jennifer Gomez made a motion to approve the minutes, Analynn Baptist seconded the motion. All in favor. Approved.

V. Business

a. Director Updates – Jose Campos

Parent Involvement and Community Outreach represents over 56 and counting staff and interns supporting and serving Jurupa Valley and Riverside County at large. Since September we have hired 8 Behavioral Health Associates/Therapist, 4 Home Visitors, 2 Administrative Support and 2 Social Workers. In November and December 4 staff members will be receiving formal training for Dinosaur School and Incredible Years.

b. PAT program updates- Sylvia Alcantar

Currently we have 7 home visitors and 90 children / 87 families enrolled in the PAT program.

First in person Group Connection was Oct. 27th at the Corona Library. Next Group Connection will be on November 17th at the Moreno Valley Library and are planning the December Group Connection at the Children and Family Services on Dec. 15th. The Group Connection's focus is on "Growing Up with Literacy" by providing literacy activities including story time, songs, Parent Child activities to promote language and literacy.

c. ParentChild+ program updates - Destiny Vazquez

Parent Child+ currently has 3 Home Visitors, 11 children and 14 parents enrolled.

Since August, we have provided 95 home visits and will begin the ECOHA assessments this month.

Families were recently provided with the low cost car seat program.

d. HIPPY program updates - Giovanna Luviano

HIPPY currently has 14 Home Visitors, started implementing the curriculum the week of Augtust 23rd - 27th, serving a total of 75 children.

HIPPY CalWORKs is serving 14 children, HIPPY serves 61 children and 6 of them are also in the HIPPY Dual Immersion program.

e. Early Childhood Classes Spring Updates: LaToya Robinson

Early Childhood Classes - Spring 2022 was shared

ABC Music and Me Sing and Play will begin January 31st, 2022.

ABC Music and Me Wiggle and Grow will begin February 2nd, 2022

STEM Classes will begin February 28th, 2022

Dinosaur School and Incredible Years will be provided in Spanish on Tuesdays

9:00 AM - 11:00 AM beginning on February 8th, 2022.

f. Comments:

Jennifer Gomez, Program Coordinator for First 5 Riverside County shared the FRC calendar where families can find resources and receive services such as legal support, enrollment in MediCal, Housing, Calfresh, ESL, Child Support.

VI. Future Agenda Items

Vice Chair nominations

VII. Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 1:38 pm by LaToya Robinson

Next Regular Virtual Meeting will be held on February 4th, 2022. Time TBD.